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Via Overnight Delivery & Electronicallly
records@wutc.wa.gov

Carole ]J. Washburn, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities & Transportation Comm.
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98502-7250

Re: Qwest Complaint re: VNXX
Docket No. UT-063038

Dear Executive Secretary Washburn:

Advanced TelCom, Inc. (ATI) estimates the following amount of time for cross-
examination of witnesses in the hearing:

Philip Linse—5 minutes
William L. Fitzsimmons —10 minutes
Larry B. Brotherson —15 minutes

ATI may introduce the following cross-examination exhibits:

Reciprocal Compensation Agreement for Internet-Bound Traffic
Qwest Response to ATI 03-008I

Qwest Response to ATI 03 -0111

Qwest Response to ATI 03 -0121

Qwest Response to ATI 03-0131

Qwest Responses to ATI 03-006A through ATI 03- 012A
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Sincerely,

~
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Dennis D. Ahlers

Associate General Counsel
Eschelon Telecom, Inc.

(612) 436-6249 (direct)

(612) 436-6816 (department fax)
ddahlers@eschelon.com

cc: Service List (via email and U.S. Mail)

730 Second Avenue South ¢ Suite 900 = Minneapolis, MN 55402 = Voice (612) 376-4400 » Facsimile (612) 376-4411



